

You are, therefore, requested to kindly send a confirmation latest by 14.2.2000 to the effect that the committed liability towards maintenance of the staffs pertaining to your department shall be met out of the budget of your department in the event of non - availability of grants from the GOI.

With regards,

Encl. As Above

Yours sincerely,

(X.K Mahato)

(Comp File TW-539)

- (1) Shri S.K Kain
IGP, Port Blair.
- (2) Dr. Mrs. Namita Ali
DHS, Port Blair.
- (3) Shri G.P Shukla
PCCF, Port Blair.
- (4) Shri Rajiv Kale
Director of Education,
Port Blair.
- (5) Shri Som Naidu
ES, AAJS.

ISSUED
17/2/2000

Received
17/2/2000